San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Lisa D. Renegar; Administrator Research and Evaluation
Subject: Revision to the 2024-2025 District Calendar

Date: September 17, 2024

HISTORY:

The Board approved the original 2024-2025 District Calendar of Trustees on January 17, 2024. A
minor revision was approved on April 17, 2024, which switched the intention of July 16, 2024, and
July 19, 2024, so the Convocation could be held on that Friday.

RATIONALE:

The Board of Trustees has requested a revision to the 2024-2025 District Calendar. This revision
only affects one date (May 30, 2025) and is intended to allow the 2025 senior class additional time to
prepare for the graduation ceremony scheduled for that day.

With this revision, May 30, 2025, will now be an early release day for the 2025 senior class only.
Teachers and students in grades PPK-11 will continue work and school on a normal schedule.

This change will result in SEISD’s annual instructional minutes (for seniors only) changing from
76,230 to 75,705. Grades PPK-11 will have 75,945 annual minutes as originally planned. This
change still allows SEISD to remain in compliance with required instructional minutes, so no
additional action would need to be taken regarding minutes.

BUDGET:
There is no identified budget for this item.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is to approve this item as presented.

For Approval? Yes [ No
If no, please check one: [ Presentation [ Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!
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